MARLIN
LEASING.

..your business equipment

leasing partners.

May 11, 2009

Via Trading Corporation
2520 Industry Way
LYNWOOD, CA 90262-4015

Re: Marlin Lease Number 001-0337735-001
ESI Telephone System

Dear Jaques Stambouli:

Please be advised that Via Trading Corporation is presently in default under the above referenced
lease by reason of its failure to make the required payments due thereunder. A copy of your
contract is attached to this letter for your reference. The total amount past due on this account is
$1,387.80. As a result of the default, we are considering accelerating all amounts due under the
lease. If we accelerate the lease, the sum of $5,958.92 will be immediately due and owing from
Via Trading Corporation to Marlin Leasing Corp.

You must contact me immediately to arrange for payment on the lease. In the event that payment
on the lease is not made within five (5) days of the date of this letter, or in the event that you fail
to contact us within the five (5) days to arrange for payment, we will pursue all available
remedies under the lease. These remedies may include legal action against Via Trading
Corporation for all amounts due under the lease, including our attorney’s fees and other costs,
and/or the direct debit of your bank account for all amounts owing under the lease.

I can be reached at (888) 479-9111, extension 4387. Thank you in advance for your anticipated
cooperation.
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